



To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of Roscommon County Council

Date: Wednesday, 18 June 2025

Re: Notice of Monthly Meeting

Dear Member,

Notice is hereby given that the Monthly Meeting of Roscommon County Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Roscommon on Monday, 23rd June, 2025 after the Annual Meeting to discuss the agenda set out below.

The Register of Chief Executive Orders will be available for inspection at the meeting.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Karen Hanley

Meetings Administrator

Karen Harley

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's website. At the start of the meeting the Cathaoirleach will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You should be aware that the Council is subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and the Data Protection Acts 1988 to 2018 and data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with legislation. Therefore by entering the Council Chamber and using the seats around the meeting tables, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting. Members of the public and press should confine themselves to the area provided so that their image is not captured on film.

## **PAIDIR**

## AGENDA

- 1. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest (Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001 as amended)
- 2. Adoption of Minutes
  - Minutes of Special Meeting 26<sup>th</sup> May 2025
  - Minutes of Monthly Meeting 26<sup>th</sup> May 2025
- 3. Matters Arising

- 4. Management Report
  - Report for May 2025
- 5. Disposal of Office Space Assets
  - Lease of Office Space comprising a net internal area of 620m2 located on the first floor of Monksland Innovation Hub.
- 6. Disposal of Lands Assets
  - Sale 0.15 Ha of lands in Lugnamuddagh, Boyle.
- 7. Disposal of Office Space Assets
  - Lease of office space comprising a net internal area of 130m2 located on the second floor of An Ríoga, Boyle.
- 8. Draft Roscommon Heritage Strategy 2025-2029
  - Adoption of Draft Roscommon Heritage Strategy
- 9. Draft Litter Management Plan
  - Adoption of Draft Litter Management Plan
- 10. Small Business Support Waiver Scheme
  - Adoption of Small Business Support Waiver Scheme
- 11. LCDC Nomination Social Inclusion
  - Ratification of Martina Hourigan, Social Inclusion Representative from the Public Participation Network to the Local Community Development Committee.
- 12. Correspondence
- 13. Notices of Motion
- 13.1 Cllr. McDermott M15:25 Closure of Sacred Heart Church

That Roscommon County Council writes to the Minister for Health in relation to the closure of the Sacred Heart Hospital Church.

The closure of the church has caused untold upset to those residing in the Sacred Heart Hospital and to their families. This is a massive loss to the staff working there and the wider community that also used the Church for prayer.

14. Cllrs. Kelly and Connolly - M16:25 - Coarse and Pike Fishing Fees

We are calling on Roscommon County Council to write to Inland Fisheries and the relevant minister, to remove the remove coarse fishing and pike fishing fees for County Roscommon from the Midlands fishing permits. The fishing sector has seen a significant drop in interest in the county due to the above mentioned fees and it is having detrimental impact on tourism in the county.

- 15. Chief Executive Business
- 16. Councillors Conferences Payment/Attendance
- 17. Votes of Congratulations and Sympathy

18.	Any	Other	Business